

This guidance has been compiled by Making Music for use by Making Music members and forms part of the Making Music Platform service help guides. This guide specifically covers Emails and Mailing Lists in the Making Music Platform.

Before reading this, please ensure you have read our help guide on Getting Started with your Making Music Platform (<u>https://www.makingmusic.org.uk/resource/getting-started-your-making-music-platform</u>).

All of the Making Music Platform help guides and latest Platform News can be found on the MM Platform Service Hub page (<u>https://www.makingmusic.org.uk/mm-platform-service-hub</u>).

Contents

UNDERSTANDING THE EMAILS AND MAILING LISTS TAB	2
The Email Addresses and Mailing Lists page	2
The Email Addresses tab	3
Administering the Email Addresses tab	4
Mailing Lists tab	5
Administering the Mailing Lists tab	6
Bulk Actions	7
CREATE AND ADMINISTER MAILING LISTS	8
About the Making Music Platform Mailing List System	8
Types of mailing lists	8
How do mailing lists work?	8
Creating a Mailing List	9
Tuning a Mailing List	12
Sending Emails to a Mailman Mailing List	14
Manually Subscribing and Unsubscribing	16
Moderating a Mailman Mailing List	18
Allowing Members of One Mailing List to Send to Another Mailing List	22
Allowing Anyone with an "Official" Email Address to Send to a Mailing List	22
Allowing Someone who is not part of a Mailing List to Send to the Mailing List	23
Allowing Specific People to Send to a "Friends" Mailing List	23
Creating a mailing list for a Committee/Team	24
EMAIL NEWSLETTERS	26
About Newsletters - getting set-up	26
Creating and sending newsletters	27



EMAILS AND MAILING LISTS FAQS	29
Should we use IMAP or POP3 to set up our email addresses in the Platform?	29
We have set up emails on the Platform so that mail is being held on the server for c there a limit on the number of emails that can be held?	
Can we increase the mailbox size when using the mail being held on the server for o	
option?	
What are the DMARC notifications we keep receiving?	29

UNDERSTANDING THE EMAILS AND MAILING LISTS TAB

The Email Addresses and Mailing Lists page

Your Making Music Platform comes with a fully functional email system, because the Making Music Platform website sits on top of an industry-standard website/email hosting account. The email component of your hosting account - the part of your account responsible for delivering emails to and from your group's email addresses - is entirely separate from the Making Music Platform software itself. But the two systems (your Making Music Platform software and your email service) are nicely integrated. There are pages in your Making Music Platform that allow you to create email addresses - and when you do so, the Making Music Platform software communicates with the email service, instructing it to create the actual email address on the server.

In other words, there are the actual email addresses on the server, and then there's the knowledge that your Making Music Platform software retains about those email addresses. Hopefully those two systems will correspond 100%, where every email address that your Making Music Platform software believes should exist actually exists. But they can become out of sync sometimes. It's possible to manually create email addresses directly on the server that Making Music Platform doesn't know about, and it's also possible that the communications between the Making Music Platform software and the underlying hosting account could break down occasionally.

So it's possible for the actual email addresses on the server to not match what the Making Music Platform software thinks should be on the server.

There is an administration page in your Making Music Platform that compares what's actually on the server with what Making Music Platform thinks should be on the server, and identifies any discrepancies. This is the Email Addresses and Mailing Lists page. There's a link to this page in the Administration Dashboard in your Making Music Platform (on the Emails row).

This page lists all email addresses in your account (both regular email addresses and mailing lists). It lists what email addresses actually exist on the server, and also lists what Making Music Platform thinks should be on the server, and highlights the differences. If there are differences, your email system may not function the way you expect it to.



The page has two tabs, Email Addresses and Mailing Lists, detailed below...

The Email Addresses tab

The Email Addresses tab (example shown below) lists all the regular email address (both forwarders and mailboxes). Regular email addresses are almost always associated with Making Music Platform Positions (president, treasurer, music director, etc).

TIP: for more information, see our Positions help guide.

Email address	Status		Action
barispecialist@ For position: Music Team: Baritone Section Specialist 🗹 🟛	Unnecessary forward to:	r)	00
bass® For position: Music Team: Bass Section Specialist 🕝 🏛	Mail held for collection in server mailbox. Email program set- Should be collected by:	up details	
director@ For position: Music Team: Music Director 🗹 面	Correctly forwards to:)	
events@ For position: Events: Event Coordinator 🗭 面	Mail held for collection in server mailbox. Email program set- Should be collected by:	up details	
	Unnecessary forward to: ()		00
info@ For position: Chorus Administration: General Chorus Contact 🛙	Correctly forwards to: ()		
leadspecialist@: For position: Music Team: Lead Section Specialist 🗹 面	Correctly forwards to:)	
marketing@ For position: Executive: VP Marketing 🗹 🟛	Mail held for collection in server mailbox. Email program set- Should be collected by:	up details	
media® For position: Chorus Administration: Media Officer 🗹 🛅	Correctly forwards to:		
membership@	Unnecessary forward to: (Unkn	iown email address)	•
For position: Executive: VP Membership 🗹 🛅	Needs to forward to:)	00

The Status column shows the relationship between the actual email address on the server and what Making Music Platform thinks should be on the server. The Status column can show any of the following:

- Mail held for collection in server mailbox the mail sent to this email address does not currently get forwarded to any specific member or members. Instead, the member who holds the position needs to configure their email programme (Microsoft Outlook, Mac Mail, etc) to collect any waiting emails from the server. If Making Music Platform recognises this email address, then the member who has been nominated to collect these emails is listed as well. There's also a link that, when clicked on, shows the configuration details that need to be put into the member's email programme in order for that email programme to send/receive emails with this email address.
- 2. No members in position As there are no members that currently hold the position that corresponds to this email address, no forwarder exists (meaning that emails are not currently forwarded to anyone's personal email address).



- 3. Correctly forwards to This email address is a forwarder to a member's personal email address, and the forwarder that is present on the server correctly corresponds to what Making Music Platform believes it should be.
- 4. Needs to forward to Making Music Platform believes this email address should forward to the personal email address of a member (shown), but the forwarder does not exist on the server.
- 5. Unnecessary forward to The email address exists on the server as a forwarder to the email address shown, but Making Music Platform has no knowledge of this forwarder.

Administering the Email Addresses tab

If discrepancies exist, you are presented with options for fixing them. These are represented by icons in the Actions column...

Status	Actions
Needs to forward to	Remove member from position - Even though Making Music Platform believes that the email address needs to forward to a particular member's personal email address, that may not be correct in the real world. Perhaps the indicated member no longer holds the position. If so, the easiest way to solve this issue is to remove the member from the position record in Making Music Platform. Click the icon that corresponds to this action. Create forwarder - If you agree with Making Music Platform's assessment that the forwarder needs to exist, then click on the corresponding icon.
Unnecessary forward to	Add member to position - Perhaps the presence of the unknown forwarder is actually correct, and Making Music Platform is not aware that this email address really is supposed to forward to the indicated member's personal address. If this is the case, simply click on the corresponding icon, and the member will be added to the position.



Remove forwarder - If this really is an unnecessary forwarder, you can click the appropriate icon to remove it.

Mailing Lists tab

The Mailing Lists tab (example shown below) lists all of the mailing lists, along with every email address subscribed to each mailing list.

Note: To understand the data below, it is important to un the making ist records that are created in this websiter a 2. Server mailing latt. This is a special proce of software possible to create these making lats independently of it the lat. 2. Website mailing list. This is strately a record created in should be subscribed to the actual making list and score This page allows you to compare the actual server mails.	catabase. configured on the server that does the actual work is weaker two the hosting accounts control panell I the websters database to help manage the actual the websters database to help manage the actual is the possioned that allow the actual making bit to	of distributing emails to its co and to subscribe or unsubscr making list on the server, it de	ristituent em ibe email ad	of addresses it is dreses directly to /ho
		D.		1000
Mailing List	List members		Action	85
acappella) For maling list. A Cappella groups maling list of E Status: Server list has a corresponding website list record	Member list not determined by this website			
barbershop g for mailing list Barborshop groups mailing list 🗭 🛢 Sistus: Server list has a corresponding website list record	Member list not determined by this website			
baristo	Unnecessarily subscribed:	10	0	10
For mailing list Bartones mailing list 🗹 🖩	Correctly subscribed:			
For member grouping, Bantones on Maling List IZ II Status, Server list has a corresponding website list record	Correctly subscribed:			
	Correctly subscribed.	ú Ó		
	Unnecessarily subscribed:		0	

This tab actually has checks in two columns: The Mailing List column and the List Members column.

The Mailing List column lists the actual mailing list email address, and shows one of the following statuses:

- 1. Server list has a corresponding website list record The mailing list on the server correctly corresponds to the mailing list that Making Music Platform expects to find on the server.
- 2. Unknown list on server The mailing list on the server is unknown within the Making Music Platform software.
- 3. Website list record does not correspond to any actual server mailing list The Making Music Platform software is expecting a mailing list to exist on the server, but it does not exist.

In the List Members column is a second set of checks: comparing the subscribed email addresses on each list with the set of email addresses that Making Music Platform believes should be on list. Each email address has one of the following statuses next to it:



- 1. Correctly subscribed the email address is subscribed to the mailing list, as the Making Music Platform software believes it should be.
- 2. Unnecessarily subscribed the email address is subscribed to the mailing list, but the Making Music Platform software doesn't believe it should be.
- 3. Needs to be subscribed the Making Music Platform software believes that the email address should be subscribed to the mailing list, but it's not.
- 4. Member list not determined by this website This mailing list is not based on either a member grouping or a committee/team, so the Making Music Platform has no way of determining which email addresses should be subscribed to the mailing list. These mailing lists are typically for friends/supporters (as opposed to members from your database). This is not an error.

Administering the Mailing Lists tab

To rectify any of the discrepancies identified above, a selection of "action icons" are provided.

Mailing List issue	Actions
Unknown list on server	Create mailing list record in website - Create a record of the mailing list in the Making Music Platform software, to match the actual mailing list on the server. Delete actual mailing list from server - Remove the mailing list from the server.
Website list record does not correspond to any actual server mailing list	Create actual mailing list on server - Create the actual mailing list on the server to match what the Making Music Platform software thinks should exist. Delete mailing list record from website - Remove the extraneous ecord of the mailing list from the Making Music Platform software.

The following actions exist to fix the issues from the Mailing List column...

The following actions exist to fix the issues from the List Members column...



List Members entry	Actions
Unnecessarily subscribed	Unsubscribe member from mailing list - Unsubscribe this email address from the actual mailing list on the server.
Needs to be subscribed	Subscribe member to mailing list - Subscribe this email address to the actual mailing list on the server.

Bulk Actions

You may find that there are many email addresses that need to be either subscribed to or unsubscribed from the mailing lists. Performing these actions one by one would be a very timeconsuming process. It is possible to select multiple actions, via a set of tickboxes in the right-hand column, and then perform all the corresponding actions with one click of the mouse.

The tickboxes look like this...

			_
10)	0	
()	0	
	1(ı()	

And at the foot of the page, you'll see the following buttons:



Remove unnecessarily subscribed members - Tick the boxes in the right-hand column next to any email address that are unnecessarily subscribed, then scroll to the bottom and click this button to unsubscribe all the email addresses at once.

Add Members that need to be subscribed - Tick the boxes in the right-hand column next to any email addresses that need to be subscribed, then scroll to the bottom and click this button to subscribe all the email addresses at once.

If you cannot find what you are looking for in our help guides or have any questions <u>please get in</u> <u>touch</u>.



CREATE AND ADMINISTER MAILING LISTS

About the Making Music Platform Mailing List System

Making Music Platform uses a mailing list software package called "Mailman" (<u>https://www.gnu.org/software/mailman</u>) to deliver group emails. Making Music Platform integrates tightly with Mailman for subscribing and unsubscribing email recipients, and sending emails to those recipients.

Note that Mailman is *not* part of Making Music Platform - it is a separate, industry-standard software package that Making Music Platform integrates with. This can create confusion, as Making Music Platform keeps information about each Mailman mailing list within its database, but the actual mailing list is in a separate part of your account.

Types of mailing lists

You will likely want one or more of the following types of mailing lists for your Making Music Platform system...

- 1. Mailing lists for groups of members either the full set of members or a subset such as Basses, Tenors, etc
- 2. Mailing lists for teams or committees such as Executive, Board of Directors, Music Team, Events Team, etc
- 3. Mailing lists for supporters/friends (non-members of your organisation)

Each is configured slightly differently, as described in the following sections

How do mailing lists work?

In Making Music Platform/Mailman, every actual mailing list is identified by an email address - a regular email address, such as <u>members@mygroup.com</u>. Any email sent to a mailing list's email address is automatically distributed to each person that is subscribed to that mailing list. This way, you only ever need to address an email to a single, simple email address in order to have the email sent to a large group of people.

Mailing lists can be configured in a variety of ways (see below). In the most common scenario, any person who is subscribed to a mailing list can send emails to that mailing list. So if the mailing list contained the email addresses of all your members, then any of those members can send emails to all other members. This may not be the desired behaviour, and if so, this can be easily changed. A



mailing list of supporters/friends, or other non-members of your organisation, is an example of a mailing list where you would *not* want everyone on the list to be able to send emails to the whole mailing list.

Also keep in mind that because a Mailman mailing list is a simple email address, *anyone* can send an email to that address - including non-members of your group or even spammers (if they know about the email address). There are options within each mailing list's configuration that determine what happens when someone who is *not* on the mailing list sends emails to the mailing list. Options include accepting the email (not recommended), silently discarding the email (also not recommended), bouncing the email back to the sender, or asking the list's *moderator* to decide (see Moderating a Mailman Mailing List, below).

Creating a Mailing List

As a Making Music Platform administrator, you can create a mailing list from a number of pages on your website:

- From the Mailing List page, via the Add new mailing list button in the top-right corner of the page
- From the Member Groupings page, via the Create mailing list link displayed next to each member grouping's name.
- From a Committee/team's page, via the Create mailing list link displayed beneath the committee/team's name at the top of the page.

All of the above options will take you to the Mailing list Details page:

Mailing	list Details		
Name:			* Required
[Required
Туре:			
Mailing list			
Collection of Collection of Collection of Collection	f forwarders		
Email address:		@s	* Required
Password:		* Required	

The fields on this page are described below:



Name

The name of your new mailing list, such as "Members mailing list", or "Website Team mailing list".

Email address

This is the address by which your email address will be identified - the email address that people will send emails to, in order to have their email distributed to everyone on the list (as described above). Note that you are *creating* a *new* email address at this point, so you must invent a new email address at this point, one that doesn't already exist. For example, if the mailing list is for the "Website Team", then you could enter something like 'webteam' into the Email address box, which will create the mailing list with an email address something like <u>webteam@mygroup.com</u>.

Password

Invent a password for the mailing list, and enter it here. The password will be used during the *moderation* process (see below).

The next set of fields (shown below) allow us to specify what collection of members this mailing list is based on (if any). Your mailing list will either be for a Member grouping, a Committee/team, or neither (non-members of your organisation, such as supporters/friends).

For:	
EITHER	
Member group:	Not specified Click here to administer Member Groupings
OR	
Committee/tear	Not specified Click here to administer Committees/Teams
(or neither)	
The list contains NON-members (friends, support	

Member Grouping

If you are creating a mailing list for one of your member groupings, select the name of the member grouping from the drop-down list, as shown below...



EITHER	
Member group:	Not specified 🔹
OR Committee/tea	Not specified Active Singers Baritones on Mailing List Basses on Mailing List Financial members Leads on Mailing List Members and Helpers Prospective Members
(or neither) The list contains	Provisional members Regular Members on Mailing List Tenors on Mailing List Visitors
NON-members	of (

Note: If you are creating this mailing list via a Create mailing list link on the Member Groupings page, then the name of the member grouping will be already pre-selected.

Committee/team

If you are creating a mailing list for a Committee/team, select the name of the Committee/team from the drop-down list, as shown below...

OR			
Committee/team:	Not specified	•	
(or neither)	Not specified Leadership Team Presentation Team Show Team Uniform Committee		ttee
The list contains (o	Website Team 💦		

Note: If you are creating this mailing list via a Create mailing list link on a Committee or Team's page, then the name of the committee/team field will be already pre-selected.

"Non-members"

Tick this box if you are creating a mailing list that will include people that are not members of your group, such as supporters, friends, etc.



(or neither)

```
The list contains (or will contain)
NON-members of
(friends, supporters, past members, etc)?
```

Regular member access

This specifies who is allowed to know of the existence of this new mailing list, as follows...

Regular member access

- List is visible to regular members
- O List is only visible to members of the committee/grouping upon which the list is based (above)
- O List is never visible to regular members (only admins)

Display Ranking

The number entered for the Display Ranking specifies in what sequence this mailing list will appear in the list of mailing lists on the Mailing Lists page. Mailing lists with lower display rankings (e.g. 10) will appear before higher display rankings (e.g. 80).

Tuning a Mailing List

Before a new mailing list can be used, it must be "tuned". Tuning means optimising the configuration of the mailing list for your particular needs.

When you have finished entering details on the Mailing list Details page and clicked Save at the bottom of the page, the system takes you to the Tune Mailing List page, shown below...



TUNE MAILING LIST

For: Membe	rs Mailing List	ß
	une this mailing list. If you don't, the list will not work op tions below to complete the tuning process	timally, and you run the rist of losing emails.
Mailing list type:	 A group of members - either the full set of members. A team or committee - such as Executive, Board of Di Supporters/friends (non-members of your organisation) 	rectors, Music Team, Events Team, etc
Mailing list name:	Members Mailing List	
Administrator/Moderator email address(es):	webmaster@	
	Submit	

Ensure that the details on this page match your intentions for the mailing list. The options are described below...

Mailing List Type

The Mailing List Type that you select determines certain behaviours of the list, as follows...

Behaviour	A group of members	A team of committee	Supporters/friends
Recipient clicks "Reply"	Reply is addressed to original sender	Reply is addressed to entire mailing list	Reply is addressed to original sender
Subscribers can send emails to the whole list	Yes	Yes	No If they try, their email is held for moderation
Subscriber gets "you have been unsubscribed" message when	No	No	Yes



they leave the mailing list			
List administrator is notified if someone subscribes or unsubscribes themselves	Yes	Yes	No
Subscribers are automatically removed from the list if sending to them results in repeated bounce messages	Νο	No	Yes

Mailing List Name

The Mailing List Name is the name that emails from the mailing list appear to be <u>from</u> - either directly (from = "My-Group-name Members Mailing List") or indirectly (from = "Fred Smith via My-Group-Name Mailing List"). You can, of course, enter any name you want here.

Administrator/Moderator email addresses

Specify the email address(es) of the administrators/moderators of this mailing list. Ensure that any email addresses you enter actually exist!

Where there is more than one administrator email address, specify each email address on a separate line.

Click the Submit button at the foot of the Tune Mailing List page when you have finished entering these fields.

Sending Emails to a Mailman Mailing List

Recall that every mailing list is identified by an email address, just like any other email address in the world, meaning that if someone - *anyone* (not necessarily a member of your group) - knows the



email address, they can send emails to it. The Mailman software has rules in it governing what to do when emails are received from unknown email addresses.

So an email can be sent to a Mailman mailing list from *anywhere* - any email programme (Microsoft Outlook, Mac Mail, etc) or online service (Gmail, YahooMail, etc). Emails can also be sent to a mailing list from within the Making Music Platform website, such as the Send Email page, or via the functionality for notifying members of a new/updated song, event, document, news item, poll, announcement, etc.

Sending Emails to Mailing Lists from the Send Email page

From the Send Email page, an email can be sent either to manually selected recipients, or to any of your mailing lists, as shown below...

You may also choose to send your email to the following mailing lists...

Members mailing list	
Basses mailing list	
Baritones mailing list	
Leadership Team mailing list	
ELeads mailing list	
Tenors mailing list	
Friends mailing list	
Barbershop groups mailing list	
	•

To send an email to anyone of these mailing lists, simply tick the box next to the name of the mailing list you wish to send to, add the subject and body of your email, and click Send at the bottom of the page.

Sending Emails to Mailing Lists from a Song's page

From a Song's page, click on the Email song to members now button to display the Email song to members now box shown below...



Email song to	o members now
GENER	Email song to members now
tatus: ong Categoi	Your email will be prefaced with the following text. Please feel free to edit the text as required
ong Style:	Note: Any %R below will be replaced with the word "members".
eart of public contestable E inging asses resentation a manger: ley written in ley sung in:	Dear members, The following song has been updated on the Sound Connection website: .::
itch blown: NOTES	Send from: Mark Virtue (mark@virtue.net.au)

To send an email to anyone of the mailing lists listed in the Send to drop-down list, select the mailing list name and click the Send button beneath this.

Note: In the case of the Song's page, the only mailing lists we can send an email to are mailing lists that contain only members, since song details cannot be sent to non-members.

Manually Subscribing and Unsubscribing

With mailing lists that are based on member groupings or committees/teams, it is generally not necessary to manually subscribe or unsubscribe email addresses to/from the mailing list. Typically the only sorts of mailing lists that require manual subscribing or unsubscribing are friends/supporters mailing list.

If you ever need to manually subscribe or unsubscribe email addresses to/from a mailing list, it's done as follows...



On the main Mailing Lists page, click the Administer link to the right of the mailing list in question. On the mailing list's page, there is a list of the email addresses that are currently subscribed to the mailing list, as shown below...

28 Currently Subscribed Email Addresses

Email address	Unsubscribe
	•
	•
c	•
(* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	•
	•
	•
	•

To manually unsubscribe an individual email address, click on the Unsubscribe icon (the "minus" icon), next to the email address in question.

To manually subscribe email addresses to the list, enter the email addresses you want to subscribe into the Subscribe New Email Addresses box, which appears below the list of currently subscribed email addresses...

Subscribe New Email Addresses



Separate the individual email addresses with commas, semicolons, spaces or newlines. Click the Subscribe button beneath this to subscribe these addresses to the mailing list.



Moderating a Mailman Mailing List

When an email is sent to a mailing list from an email address that is *not* one of the email addresses on the list, then the mailing list needs to know what to do with this email. Is it spam? Should it be delivered to the list? The mailing list software can't know the answer to this and often needs to ask for human intervention.

For example, you may have a member whose personal email address is subscribed to the "members" mailing list, but he or she occasionally sends emails to the mailing list from their *work* email address. You *could* simply subscribe their work email address to the mailing list as well, but perhaps they don't want to receive personal emails at work, or perhaps they don't want to receive two copies of every mailing list email. Not to mention that Making Music Platform cannot automatically manage more than one email address for any member.

Another example: Your music director wants to be able to send emails to the mailing list of each "section" (tenor, bass, etc), but the director doesn't want to receive all emails sent to those lists.

So we need a mechanism to allow people who are *not* on a mailing list to be able to send to the mailing list. And we also need a mechanism to decide what should happen to any email sent to a list from an email address that is not on the list.

This decision mechanism is called moderation. It's the responsibility of the "list moderator", typically the person who holds the email address <u>webmaster@YOURDOMAINNAME.COM</u>. It can sometimes be a tedious, time-consuming task, but it gets better over time, as we shall see...

Any time an email is sent to a mailing list from an email address that is *not* one of the email addresses on the list, the list needs to know what to do with this email, so it asks the list moderator, by sending an email to the list's Moderator email address (see above), which would typically be set to <u>webmaster@YOURDOMAINNAME.COM</u>. The email looks like this...



	Mon 31/10/2016 8:45 am	
	<mailman-bounces< td=""><td>@server1.virtualcreations.com.au></td></mailman-bounces<>	@server1.virtualcreations.com.au>
	on behalf of	
	post from	requires approval
fo test-owner@	soundconnection.com.au	
Rehears Outlool		be91525ac n
	dministrator, your authorizati mailing list posting:	on is requested for the
List: From:		
Subjec	ct: Rehearsal tonight n: Post by non-member to a me	mbers-only list
At your co	onvenience, visit:	
http://	/mailman/a	dmindb/
to approve	e or deny the request.	

The list moderator must then do the following...

- 1. Click on the big link in the email
- 2. Log into the Mailman mailing list console with the list's administrator password. If you don't know this password, it can be found by doing the following...
 - i. Log into your main Making Music Platform Members area
 - ii. Click on the Mailing Lists icon
 - iii. Click on the Administer link to the right of the mailing list in question
 - iv. Click the Update button at the top of the mailing list's page. The password will be shown on the page you're taken to.
- 3. You will be shown a page similar to the following...



Administrative requests for mailing list:

This page contains a summary of the current set of administrative requests requiring your approval for the <u>mailing</u> <u>list</u>. First, you will find the list of pending subscription and unsubscription requests, if any, followed by any postings being held for your approval.

For each administrative request, please select the action to take, clicking on the Submit All Data button when finished. More detailed instructions are also available.

You can also view the details of all held postings.

Submit All Data

Discard all messages marked Defer

			From		
Action to ta	ike on all t	hese held me	essages:	2	
Defer	Accept	Reject	Discard	Click on the n	nessage number to view the individual
۲	0	0	0	1 72532013020 BBC	ou can view all messages from
D Preserv	e messages	for the site	administrator	message, or y	ou can view an messages from
G Forward	d messages	(individual	y) to:		
-				[1] Subject:	Rehearsal tonight
Add 🗌		to c	one of these sender	Size:	6601 bytes
filters: Accepts	Holds	Rejects	Discards	Reason:	Post by non-member to a members-only list
0	0	0	۲	Received	: Sun Oct 30 17:45:04 2016
🗆 Ban		from	n ever subscribing to		
this mailing	list				

Held Messages

Discard all messages marked Defer Submit All Data

- 4. First, you must decide what to do with *this* email, via the Action to take on all these held messages section. You have four choices:
 - i. Defer do nothing at all. This email remains on hold, awaiting moderation
 - ii. Accept allow this email to be delivered to all the people on the mailing list
 - iii. Reject bounce the email back to the sender
 - iv. Discard silently delete the email
- 5. If you're not sure what to do with this email, and you need to *see* the email before you decide, you can either click the [1] link next to the email subject or return to the moderation email you received, which will contain an attached copy of the original email.



- 6. It's highly likely that you'll want to perform the same action (accept/reject/discard) with *all* future emails from this same email address. Mailman offers you the option to automatically do that in future, via the Add [email address] to one of these sender filters section:
 - i. Accepts Always accept emails from this email address, for delivery to all people on the mailing list
 - ii. Holds Always hold emails from this email address for moderation (just like what's happening now)
 - iii. Reject Always bounce emails from this email address back to the sender
 - iv. Discards Always silently delete emails from this email address
- 7. It is important that you take this extra step so that you are not pestered by emails from this email address to this list in future. Over time, emails from these unknown email addresses should gradually dry up, as you have decided what to do with each one.
- 8. Click the Submit All Data button at the bottom of the page.

So if you want to allow someone who's not part of a mailing list to send an email to that mailing list, simply ask them to send the email. When it is received by the mailing list, it will be held for moderation, and an email will be sent to the webmaster (you). You can then approve the email to be delivered, and add their email address to the list of all email addresses that are allowed to *always* send to the list.

The "noreply" Email Address

What happens if you're asked to moderate an email from the <u>noreply@YOURDOMAINNAME.COM</u> email address? What is this email address?

Firstly, if you've set up your mailing list correctly, you shouldn't ever be asked to moderate emails sent from this email address. This email address is automatically added to the List of non-member addresses whose postings should be automatically accepted when the mailing list was first created. But perhaps it didn't happen...

The "noreply" email address is a specific, built-in, hidden email address within the Making Music Platform system. It is used whenever anyone sends an email from the Send Email page of your website (and a couple of other internal places). It is used to better facilitate email delivery - to attempt to bypass many email server's rules about what emails should be blocked. It works quite well and doesn't interfere with the recipient's ability to reply to an email that they receive from someone sent "from" this email address.

Because the "noreply" email address is used extensively within the Making Music Platform system, the associated mailing lists need to be aware of it and know what to do when an email arrives from that email address. So if you are ever asked to moderate an email from the "noreply" email address, "accept" it, and also add it to the "Accepts" list.



Allowing Members of One Mailing List to Send to Another Mailing List

Sometimes it is useful to allow all the members of one mailing list to send emails to another mailing list - without having to have their emails moderated (as per above). For example, you may want all your regular members to be able to send emails to the "Board of Directors" mailing list. If you want to allow this sort of behaviour, then there are two steps to follow...

First, you need to ensure that the target mailing list ("Board of Directors" in this example) is simply visible to members. Do this as follows:

- 1. Log into the main Members page as an administrator
- 2. Click the Mailing Lists icon
- 3. Click the Administer link to the right of the mailing list in question (e.g. "Board of Directors")
- 4. Click the Update button at the top of the page
- 5. Ensure that the Regular member access option is set to List is visible to regular members
- 6. Click Save at the bottom of the page

Secondly, you need to adjust the mailing list itself:

- 1. On the mailing list's page (as above), click the link called Administer this list via external Mailing List Management Console (Mailman)
- 2. In the top set of links, click the Privacy options... link, then Sender filters
- 3. In the box called List of non-member addresses whose postings should be automatically accepted, you need to add the name of the *other* mailing list (in this example the *members* mailing list), so that everyone on that list can send emails to *this* list without moderation. You need to add the name of the mailing list in a very particular (and non-obvious) way. If the email address of the list is (for example) <u>members@mygroup.com</u>, then you need to add it as follows: @members_mygroup.com
- 4. Click Submit your changes at the bottom when you're done.

Allowing Anyone with an "Official" Email Address to Send to a Mailing List

There's also a way to allow anyone with an "official" email address to send to a mailing list. An "official" email address might be something like <u>president@mygroup.com</u>, or <u>treasurer@mygroup.com</u>. These instructions allow *any* member with an official email address to send to a mailing list using that email address.

Note: It's not sufficient for a member to simply be able to *receive* emails to that official address - they also need to be able to *send* using that official email address. If the email address is set up as a



"mailbox on the server", for use with a standard POP email programme (such as Microsoft Outlook or Mac Mail), then that is sufficient - the member can send using their official email address. If the email address is set up as a "forwarder to the member's personal email address", then the only way that member can *send* using that email address is via the Send Email page on the website.

To allow *any* official email address to send to a mailing list:

- 1. On the mailing list's page (as above), click the link called Administer this list via external Mailing List Management Console (Mailman)
- 2. In the top set of links, click the Privacy options... link, then Sender filters
- 3. In the box called List of non-member addresses whose postings should be automatically accepted, add the following: ^[^@]+@mygroup.com (replace "mygroup.com" with your own domain name, of course)
- 4. Click Submit your changes at the bottom when you're done.

Allowing Someone who is not part of a Mailing List to Send to the Mailing List

It's also possible to allow *any* individual to send to a mailing list. To do this, proceed as follows:

- 1. On the mailing list's page (as above), click the link called Administer this list via external Mailing List Management Console (Mailman)
- 2. In the top set of links, click the Privacy options... link, then Sender filters
- 3. In the box called List of non-member addresses whose postings should be automatically accepted, add the individual's email address.
- 4. Click Submit your changes at the bottom when you're done.

Allowing Specific People to Send to a "Friends" Mailing List

Your group may have a mailing list for sending news and announcements to your friends and supporters. Let's refer to this mailing list as the "Friends" mailing list (although it could have any name).

By default, the Friends mailing list blocks anyone from sending to it. That's so that the people *on* this list (your supporters) can't "reply all" to the list and send to everyone else. If you want someone specific to be able to send emails to the Friends mailing list, you need to manually allow them to, as follows...

1. Ensure you're logged into the main Members page



- 2. Click the Mailing Lists icon
- 3. Click the Administer link to the right of the Friends mailing list (whatever it's called)
- 4. Click the link called Administer this list via external Mailing List Management Console (Mailman)
- 5. If the email address of the person that you wish to allow to send to the list is currently one of the subscribed email addresses on the list, then, in the top set of links, click the Membership Management link
- 6. Find their email address in the list, and then *un*-tick the box immediately to the right of their email address (in the mod column "mod" means "will be moderated if they attempt to send to the list"), and click the Submit your changes button at the bottom of the page
- 7. In the top set of links, click the Privacy options... link, then Sender filters
- 8. In the box called List of non-member addresses whose postings should be automatically accepted, add their email address, and click Submit your changes at the bottom of the page

Creating a mailing list for a Committee/Team

A mailing list for a team can be created from the Committee/Team's page, as outlined in our guidance above. At the top of the page, under the page title, we can see the Create mailing list link (circled in the image below)...



To create a mailing list for your Committee/team, proceed as follows:

- 1. Click on the Create mailing list link (circled above). This displays the Mailing list Details page.
- 2. The top of the Mailing list Details page is shown in the image below...



Mailing list Details		
Name:		* Required
Type: Mailing list		
 Collection of forwarders 		
Email address:	@soundconnection.com.au	* Required
Password:	* Required	

- 3. Enter a Name for your mailing list, such as "Website Team Mailing List".
- 4. Enter an Email address and Password for your mailing list. Note that you are *inventing anew* email address here (and inventing a password). This will be the email address that people send emails to if they want their email to be distributed to all members of the committee/team. For example, if the mailing list is for the "Website Team", then you could enter something like 'webteam' into the email address field, which will create the email address <u>webteam@yourgroup.com</u>.
- 5. Specify who can see the new mailing list...

Regular member access	
Iist is visible to regular members	
\odot List is only visible to members of the committee/grouping upon which the list is based (ab	ove)
 List is never visible to regular members (only admins) 	
Ticking this box also allows regular members to see this list's subscribed email addresses	
Display ranking: (1-100) * Required	

- 6. The number entered for Display Ranking specifies where this mailing list will appear in the list of mailing lists on the Mailing List page.
- 7. Click Save at the bottom of the page.



EMAIL NEWSLETTERS

About Newsletters - getting set-up

Making Music Platform allows you to send out regular newsletter bulletins to either your members or your friends/supporters - via the mailing lists system. These newsletters have the following features...

- They are attractive, using your existing "branded" email template, with your own colour scheme and logo
- They are primarily constructed from existing news items and events on your website. You "assemble" a newsletter from existing news items and events, rather than create the newsletter from scratch. You are also able to add extra custom text/images to each newsletter if you want, but generally, this is not necessary.
- Assembly of a new newsletter is easy and user-friendly. You can even drag-and-drop the articles in your newsletter into the correct order.
- A table of contents (with links) will be added to the top of the newsletter automatically
- There is a simple, working unsubscribe system for your friends/supporters

Before you create a newsletter

As mentioned above, each newsletter is "assembled" from existing news items (or any other Bulletin Board items) and events (plus other ad hoc text). This means that before you create the newsletter, the news items and events must already exist on your website. You're likely already familiar with creating events. In case you don't know how to create a news item, they are simply entries on the "Bulletin Board".

Strong recommendation: To make your newsletter as attractive as possible, each news item and each event should have an associated "image", which will show on the newsletter. The newsletter will still work if the items on the newsletter don't have images, but it will look a lot better if they do.

Images should be *sensibly sized*!! Digital photos straight out of the camera will be around 3000 pixels wide and will be around 3 Megabytes - entirely unsuitable for an email newsletter. Before adding your images, resize them to around 300 - 500 pixels wide. And "portrait" images will generally look better than "landscape" images.

To add an image to a news item, update the news item and find the following field...



n/image:						
Here is no lo	on/image	for this post	in the s	vstem		
		No file chosen		,		
A thumbnail		G files only e created autom will not be uploa				
Thes bigger	010111024010	with the up too	laca			
If almon /image	is not upload	led, a default ima	aae will be	eused	1	

To add an image to an event, update the event, click the Public tab, and find the following field...

Image for homepage footer: There is no Image for homepage footer for this event in the system Upload: Choose File No file chosen Upload: JPG, JPEG, JPE, GIF or PNG files only A thumbnail version will be created automatically Files bigger than 1024Mb will not be uploaded	Show in Upcoming Events section on home page? 🗆
Up load: Choose File No file chosen © JPG, JPEG, JPE, GIF or PNG files only A thumbnail version will be created automatically	Image for homepage footer:
A thumbnail version will be created automatically	
	A thumbnail version will be created automatically

Also, if you're planning to send the newsletter to your group's friends/supporters, then you will probably also want to ensure that each news item or event you're planning to include in the newsletter is set to Public access.

Creating and sending newsletters

To create a newsletter, do the following...

- 1. Visit your Newsletter page
- 2. Click the Add new newsletter button in the top-right corner of the page
- 3. Enter a title for the newsletter. This will form the "subject" of the email that gets sent
- 4. Select an Access level required. Public Access newsletters will be for your friends/supporters mailing list, Limited member access or Regular member access newsletters will be for your members mailing list
- 5. (optional) Add some Introductory text. This will appear at the top of your newsletter, before any of the news items or events you add, and before the table of contents.



- 6. Click Save at the bottom. You are taken to the page where you can "compose" the newsletter (assemble the news items and events). This page looks *very similar* to how it will look to the newsletter recipients.
- In the Add section box at the bottom of the page, nominate (click on) what you want to add
 - a news item (Post/Document/News item/etc) or an event, or some ad hoc text ("custom
 text")
- 8. Select the news item or event, or add the custom text
- 9. Click the Add section button
- 10. Repeat steps 7 and 8 until your newsletter is complete

Note that it is possible to reorder your newsletter sections, simply by dragging and dropping the sections. Click your mouse anywhere in a section, then drag the section up or down until it is in the correct place.

Sending the newsletter

At the top of the page is a Preview email link. Click that to see what the newsletter will look like when it arrives in someone's inbox.

If you're happy with it, click the Email newsletter now link at the top of the page.

Note: If you don't see an Email newsletter now link at the top of the page, this is because your newsletter is not set to be for public access (i.e. it's for members), and there's no members mailing list selected in the Making Music Platform configuration. Assuming you actually have a Members mailing list, you can fix that as follows...

- 1. Click the little "cog" icon at the top of the page
- 2. Click the cog icon next to Making Music Platform
- 3. Click the Configuration tab
- 4. Scroll down to the Mailing Lists section
- 5. Ensure that your members mailing list is selected in the Members drop-down list
- 6. Click Save at the bottom

So now that the Email newsletter now link is visible, click on it to send the newsletter. If the newsletter is marked as being for public access, and you have a friends/supporters mailing list, you will be prompted to select whether you want to send it to your friends/supporters mailing list or to your members mailing list. Otherwise, it will simply go to your members.



EMAILS AND MAILING LISTS FAQS

Should we use IMAP or POP3 to set up our email addresses in the Platform?

Whilst both IMAP and POP3 can be used, we strongly recommend using POP3 with your Platform email address.

The main difference between these two systems is that POP3 downloads all your emails into your email client (and then removes them from the storage space on the email server). IMAP, however, does not remove the emails from the storage space on the server, and so it is very easy for your email storage to fill up completely. See our guidance on the <u>limit of the number of emails that can be held on the server</u> for more information about this. If the storage space on the server does fill, then this can mean that you are not able to receive or send emails from this email address. This is why we highly recommend using POP3 instead of IMAP.

We have set up emails on the Platform so that mail is being held on the server for collection. Is there a limit on the number of emails that can be held?

There is not a limit on the number of emails that can be held, but rather on the storage of the email mailbox. As standard, the size of that mailbox for each email address set up for the mail to be held on the server for collection is 100mb. We are able to adjust each mailbox to a maximum size of 1000mb at no additional cost. However, if you decide to do this you may want to add the additional storage space extra. More information about this can be found in our *What is the Additional Storage extra?* help guide.

<u>Can we increase the mailbox size when using the mail being held on the server</u> <u>for collection option?</u>

Upon request the email inbox can be increased from 100mb to 1000mb, for no extra charge. 1000mb is the maximum size of these inboxes however, and so we suggest using the POP3 system to avoid this filling up. More information about this can be found in our guidance about <u>using</u> <u>either IMAP or POP3 to set up your emails</u>.

We would also suggest you read our guidance on How much storage does my Platform have?

What are the DMARC notifications we keep receiving?



These are DMARC notifications, generated by an email protocol that all MM Platforms have set up which is called 'DMARC'. DMARC makes emails sent from MM Platforms appear more trustworthy and helps to prevent those emails from being sorted into spam folders. A side effect of this protocol is that when an email is sent from an MM Platform, a DMARC report will be sent to a representative of that Platform. We've set that representative to be webmaster@[website domain] for simplicity. In general, these emails are not something you need to worry about - we recommend setting up an email rule that sorts them into their own folder.

See more about DMARC within the <u>Making Music Platform news section</u> of our website.



We hope you find this Making Music resource useful. If you have any comments or suggestions about the guidance please <u>contact us</u>. Whilst every effort is made to ensure that the content of this guidance is accurate and up to date, Making Music do not warrant, nor accept any liability or responsibility for the completeness or accuracy of the content, or for any loss which may arise from reliance on the information contained in it.